



## ABATE OF NORTH IDAHO KOOTENAI CHAPTER ROAD DOG MINUTES

*To Guard and Protect the Individual Rights of All Persons Interested in Motorcycling,  
To Keep Them Informed of All Laws That Will Help or Hinder Them as Motorcyclists and to  
Promote Safety, Brotherhood and Freedom for All Motorcycle Riders.*

**April 6, 2017**

**CALL TO ORDER TIME:** 6:30pm    **PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:** Y    **CHECK FOR QUORUM:** Y

**APPROVED AGENDA:** Motion to approve agenda Chris Benson, seconded by Paul Riess

**APPOVE MINUTES:** Motion to approve minutes Clark Anderson, seconded by Keith McKinney

**WELCOME GUESTS:** Trish Ghirarduzzi, Jacky Opsahl and Savannah

**GUEST SPEAKER:** None

**COORDINATOR REPORT: (Duane Justus)** Duane was not present, Correna and Mike gave report on Spokane motorcycle show

**DEPUTY COORDINATOR REPORT: (Belinda Wright)** Life flight dues went up by \$5. Both Chris and Paul shared testimonies on how important Life flight is.

**TREASURERS REPORT: (Correna Barnard)** Correna read the Treasures Report, motion to approve by Keith McKinney, seconded by Chris Benson

**MEMBERSHIP SECRETARY REPORT: (Belinda Carson)** current members 43 new members 1

Reminder we have Life Flight – **MEMBERSHIP YEAR STARTS MAY 1<sup>ST</sup> GET YOUR \$50 IN TO BELINDA WRIGHT BY APRIL 15<sup>TH</sup> OR YOU WILL NOT BE RE-NEWED.**

**AMBASSADOR AT LARGE: (Aiden Ripley & W.D. Wegner)** Nothing to report

**SECRETARY REPORT / CORRESPONDENCE: (Kerrie/Clark Anderson)** Nothing to report

**SAFETY COORDINATOR: (Karen Stewart)** – Not present

**LEGISLATIVE: (Dave Cazel)** – Dave talked about why the Senate defeated the anti-profiling bill HB 123. It may be reintroduced next year.

### **OLD BUSINESS:**

- ✓ **Drivers Ed** – Chris Benson stated that motorcycle awareness posters are in every local schools. Getting CD's to distribute too. Hoping to get ICMS involved. Chris thanked Belinda W and Shawn for all their help.
- ✓ **First Aid Kits – Leslie Duncan/Belinda Wright** – Belinda showed a sample of a cloth first aid kit. Also talked about using poly bags with stickers on it and selling them for a fundraiser.
- ✓ **Spring Opener – Aiden Ripley** – Aiden gave update on vendors, security and misc items for upcoming Spring Opener.
- ✓ **Awareness Rally** – May 6<sup>th</sup> Paul is getting flyers and handout printed. Keith to put on Facebook. Be at courthouse at 9:30, rally starts at 10am, ride at 11am down Sherman. Sean Pearl from Idaho Star and Senator Bob Nonini will be speaking.
- ✓ **Freedom Run** – May 20<sup>th</sup> Clark gave details on Freedom Run, received some great input. Paul to make flyers and handouts.

### **NEW BUSINESS:**

- ✓ **Re-Schedule Highway Clean up?** – talked about doing it in the fall.

### **EVENTS/ COMMUNITY OUTREACH-**

Meeting adjourned - 7:37pm. Motion to adjourn by Paul Riess and seconded by Keith McKinney

Shoulda, Woulda, Coulda

The 50/50

\*\*\*\*Thank you Belinda Wright for giving out stars instead of the usual check marks that Duane gives out!!!!\*\*\*\*